II.

III.

IV.

VI

VII.

VIIIL.

IX.

XI.

CENTRAL
POINT
CITY OF CENTRAL POINT
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

December S, 2017 - 6:00 p.m.
MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

Planning Commission members, Mike Oliver (chair), Tom Van Voorhees, Craig Nelson
Sr., Kay Harrison, Amy Moore, John Whiting, Jim Mock

CORRESPONDENCE

MINUTES
Review and approval of November 7, 2017 Planning Commission meeting minutes.

PUBLIC APPEARANCES

BUSINESS

A. Public Hearing (Continued) to consider amendments to Section 17.05.600(H) —
General Procedural Provisions, City Council Review in the Central Point Municipal
Code. Applicant: City of Central Point

B. Public Hearing to Consider a Conceptual Land Use and Transportation Plan for
Urban Reserve Areas CP-5 and CP-6. Applicant: City of Central Point
DISCUSSION

A. Working Draft of Land Use Element, File No. 17003

ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEWS

MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT



City of Central Point
Planning Commission Minutes
November 7, 2017

I MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 6:00 P.M.

II. ROLL CALL

Commissioners Mike Oliver, Tom Van Voorhees, John Whiting, Craig Nelson, Amy
Moore, Jim Mock and Kay Harrison were present. Also in attendance were: Tom
Humphrey, Community Development Director, Justin Gindlesperger, Community
Planner and Karin Skelton, Planning Secretary.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE
III. CORRESPONDENCE

Iv. MINUTES

John Whiting made a motion to approve the September 5, 2017 minutes. Craig Nelson
Seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Tom Van Voorhees, yes; Amy Moore, yes; Craig Nelson,
yes; Kay Harrison, yes; John Whiting, yes; Jim Mock, abstain. Motion passed.

V. PUBLIC APPEARANCES
None
VL BUSINESS

A. Public Hearing to consider Resolution 848, amendments to Section
17.05.300(C) — Notice of application for Type II Decision and Section 17.05.400(C)
Notification Requirements for Type III Decision in the Central Point Municipal
Code.

Community Development Director Tom Humphrey introduced new Planning
Commissioner Jim Mock.

Planning Commission Chair Mike Oliver read the rules governing a quasi-judicial
hearing. The Commissioners had no conflicts, ex parte contact or bias to declare.

Mr. Humphrey explained that the City was intending to increase the public hearing
notification requirement for Type Il and Type III applications from 100 feet to 250 feet
from a subject property. He added that there would be a notice posted on a subject
property as well. He clarified that notice of Type III Decisions would be mailed to any



Planning Commission Minutes
November 7, 2017
Page 2

person who had standing, whereas notice of Type II Decisions would be sent to all the
same people who received the notice of public hearing.

There was discussion about what type and size of sign would be adequate for posting the
notification on the project site.

Mr. Humphrey indicated there was a letter in the packet from a local area resident, Katy
Mallams, stating she was in favor of expanding the noticing boundary.

The Public Hearing was opened

Larry Martin, Taylor Road
Mr. Martin stated he thought 250 feet was a reasonable distance for noticing.

The Public Hearing was closed.

The Commissioners discussed the advantages of the larger noticing boundary and
indicated that signage would also be a good idea.

Amy Moore made a motion to approve Resolution 848 amendments to Section
17.05.300(C) — Notice of application for Type II Decision and Section 17.05.400(C)
Notification Requirements for Type III Decision in the Central Point Municipal Code as
amended. Kay Harrison seconded the motion.

The Commissioners thought it was a good change. Mike Oliver asked about noticing
homeowner associations for any public hearings. Mr. Humphrey said that would not be
feasible as a lot of associations were no longer active. Kay Harrison mentioned that
public hearings should be included in the newsletter that went out with the water bills
and stated that information regarding all meetings was posted on the website. Mr.
Humphrey explained that citizens could contact the City and request notification of any
public hearings and they would be included in any mailings

ROLL CALL: Tom Van Voorhees, yes; Craig Nelson, yes; Kay Harrison, yes; Amy
Moore, yes; John Whiting, yes; Jim Mock, yes. Motion passed.

B. Public Hearing to consider Resolution 849, amendments to Section
17.05.600(H) — General Procedural Provisions, City Council Review in the Central
Point Municipal Code.

Planning Commission Chair Mike Oliver stated the rules governing a quasi-judicial
hearing stood as previously read. The Commissioners had no conflicts, ex parte contact
or bias to declare.



Planning Commission Minutes
November 7, 2017
Page 3

Mr. Humphrey explained the Council Review procedure. He said that the City Attorney
had written it in order to clearly define the procedure, and to protect the City from
litigation. Mr. Humpbhrey stated that there was no reason to question the Planning
Commission’s decisions unless there was a sense by the Council that the Commission
had erred in weighing the evidence presented to them. He explained that there would
need to be a majority of the Council members making a determination to review an
application. The determination would be made and the decision reviewed during the
regular appeal time period. If an appeal was filed and the Council decided that an error
was made, the appellant’s fee would be refunded. Mr. Humphrey explained that all
applications were subject to the state’s 120 day Rule.

John Whiting asked for clarification of the process for Council Review.

Tom Humphrey said that Staff provided findings of fact which they felt were sufficient to
support an application, however during a public hearing additional information could be
introduced and it would be up to the Planning Commission to either evaluate it during
discussion or to continue the matter.

The Council would be required to evaluate a decision by the Planning Commission solely
on the record upon which their decision was based.

He said that the procedure would allow the City to correct any error prior to an appeal
being filed and thus avoid litigation.

It was clarified during discussion that if the council decided that the Planning
Commission’s decision was based on incomplete evidence their course of action would
be to overturn the decision and deny the application. If they wanted to ask for additional
evidence for their review and make their own decision on the application, they would
need to notice a new hearing and request that additional evidence be presented at the
hearing. There seemed to be no option for the Council to remand the matter back to the
Planning Commission and some of the wording of the procedures seemed unclear.

The Commissioners felt there was a lack of clarity regarding the Council’s options once
a matter was reviewed.

Public hearing was opened

There were not comments

Public hearing was closed

John Whiting made a motion to continue the matter and request staff talk to the City

attorney regarding clarification of the council call up procedures regarding the recourses
for obtaining additional evidence. Kay Harrison seconded.



Planning Commission Minutes
November 7, 2017
Page 4

The commissioners discussed the options that they understood the Council to have for
making their decision on an application. They decided the procedures seemed somewhat
unclear and conflicting.

Tom Van Voorhees made a motion to amend the original motion to include changing
Item 2A to replace the reference to Planning Director with the title Community
Development Director. John Whiting seconded the amendment.

ROLL CALL: Tom Van Voorhees, yes; Craig Nelson, yes; Kay Harrison, yes; Amy
Moore, yes; John Whiting, yes; Jim Mock, yes. Amendment passed.

Mike Oliver asked for a vote on the original motion to continue Resolution 849.

ROLL CALL: Tom Van Voorhees, yes; Craig Nelson, yes; Kay Harrison, yes; Amy
Moore, yes; John Whiting, yes; Jim Mock, yes. Motion passed.

VII. DISCUSSION

IX. MISCELLANEOUS

Planning and Development Update. Mr. Humphrey said that he had provided the
Commissioners with a table of contents for the Comprehensive Plan showing the dates the
different elements were adopted.

He said that Costco was scheduled to open on November 16™ Table Rock improvements went
out to bid this month; The Railroad Crossing was awarded to Knife River, and
the downtown improvements were progressing

He reviewed possible future agenda items for the next meeting including The Land Use Element
and the Conceptual Plan for CP-5 and CP-6

X. ADJOURNMENT

Tom Van Voorhees made a motion to adjourn. Craig Nelson seconded. All members said “aye”.
Meeting was adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

The foregoing minutes of the November 7, 2017 Planning Commission meeting were approved
by the Planning Commission at its meeting on the day of December, 2017.

Planning Commission Chair



AMENDMENTS TO SECTION 17.05.600(H)
GENERAL PROCEDURAL PROVISIONS
CITY COUNCIL REVIEW IN THE CENTRAL POINT MUNICIPAL CODE



ADMINISTRATION
DEPARTMENT
CENTRAL

POINT 140 South 3™ Street - Central Point, OR 97502 - (541) 664-7602 - www.centralpointoregon.gov

STAFF REPORT
December 5, 2017

AGENDA ITEM:
Consideration of an Ordinance amending the Central Point Municipal Code Section
17.05.600(h) regarding City Council review provisions.

STAFF SOURCE:

Tom Humphrey, Community Development Director
Sydnee Dreyer, City Attorney

BACKGROUND:

Upon the Council’s consideration to utilize Council Review procedures, it was determined
there were insufficient provisions in place with respect to: timing of call-up procedures, vote
requirements for call-up procedures, hearings procedures, and overlapping appellate
procedures. Council directed staff and the city attorney to research similar processes in other
cities and to bring back recommended code revisions that prescribe the council review
process.

The Planning Commission questioned an apparent conflict between Council review due to
lack of substantial evidence and that review being limited to the record. They also wondered
whether the Council could remand a decision to the Commission to correct errors of law that
might be made.

Staff hopes to have answers to these questions by meeting time in order to proceed with a
Commission recommendation to the City Council.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

If the Council were to exercise its review authority after an appeal was filed, the appellate fee
would be refunded to the appellant.

FINDINGS:

The amendments are necessary to ensure the Council Review authority is well defined and
the process set forth to avoid inconsistent application and/or to avoid appeal based upon
failure to follow appropriate procedure.

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment “A” - Ordinance No. __ An Ordinance amending the Central Point Municipal Code
Section 17.05.600(h) regarding City Council review provisions.
Attachment “B” - Planning Commission Resolution No. 849



RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Planning Commission Resolution No. 849 Recommending Approval of An Ordinance
amending the Central Point Municipal Code Section 17.05.600(h) regarding City Council
review provisions.



ATTACHMENT « A

»
ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CENTRAL POINT MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION
17.05.600(H) REGARDING CITY COUNCIL REVIEW PROVISIONS

RECITALS:

A. Pursuant to CPMC, Chapter 1.01.040, the City Council, may from time to time make
revisions to its municipal code which shall become part of the overall document and
citation.

B. Upon review, the staff and city attorney for the City of Central Point determined that
amendment to Section 17.05.600(H) Council Review Procedures is necessary in order to
more clearly define the process for Council review of land use matters.

C. The amendment is intended to set forth the timing and procedure for Council
review.

THE PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF CENTRAL POINT DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Chapter 17.05.600(H), City Council Review is hereby amended as set forth in
Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

SECTION 2. Codification. Provisions of this Ordinance shall be incorporated in the City
Code and the word "ordinance” may be changed to "code", "article”, "section", "chapter”
or another word, and the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered, or re-lettered,
provided however that any Whereas clauses and boilerplate provisions (i.e. Recitals A-C)
need not be codified and the City Recorder is authorized to correct any cross-references

and any typographical errors.

SECTION 3. Effective Date. The Central Point City Charter states that an ordinance enacted
by the Council shall take effect on the thirtieth day after its enactment. The effective date of
this ordinance will be the thirtieth day after the second reading.

PASSED by the Council and signed by me in authentication of its passage this ___ day of
January 2018.

Mayor Hank Williams
ATTEST:

City Recorder



EXHIBIT “A” TO ORDINANCE
AMENDED CITY COUNCIL REVIEW PROVISIONS

New language indicated in bold. Deleted language indicated in strikethrough.

17.05.600 General procedural provisions.

kkok

H. City Council Review.

1. Authority. Whether or not an appeal is filed, pursuant to Section 17.05.550,
Tthe city council shall, by majority vote, have the authority to call up any Type Il or Type
III application for review upon a finding that errors of law were made and/or there
was not substantial evidence to support the decision. The-decisionto-catlup-an

2. Procedures:

a. A summary of Type Il and Type III decisions shall be forwarded by mail or
electronic mail to the City Council as an information item by the Community
Development Director at the time the decision is mailed to the applicant.

b. Review under this Section shall be initiated by the City Council before the
adjournment of the first regular City Council meeting, following the date the City
Council receives notification of the decision.

¢. Any member of the City Council or the Mayor may make a motion to review
the Type II or Type III decision which shall require majority of the Council present to
approve. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a Council member or the Mayor is
prohibited from initiating or voting upon the motion if such individual has a conflict
of interest or has participated in the proceedings below in his/her individual

capacity.

d. Unless subsequently discontinued by majority vote, City Council review
pursuant to this section shall supersede and replace any appeal filed under Section
17.05.550. The appellant(s) of any appeal filed before a City Council call for review
shall receive a full refund of the filing fee.



e. The City Recorder shall set the hearing date for the next regularly
scheduled Council meeting, that falls not less than fourteen (14) days after the date
the Council approves the motion to review the application.

f. City Council review shall be on the record which means that Council review
is limited to the application materials, evidence, documentation, and specific issues
raised in the initial proceedings and participation shall be limited to the applicant or
owner of the subject property and any person who participated in the proceeding by
submitting timely written and/or oral comments on the record prior to the decision.

g. The notice, hearing and decision procedures for a City Council review shall
follow the provisions of the Central Point Municipal Code for appeals.

h. The decision of the City Council upon review shall become final on the date
when written notice of the decision is mailed to persons entitled to notice of the
decision. Any further appeal shall be to the Oregon Land Use Board of Appeals.



ATTACHMENT* B _»

PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 849
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MINOR AMENDMENT TO TITLE 17 ZONING
FILE NO. 17003

Applicant: City of Central Point

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2017 the Planning Commission, at a duly scheduled public hearing,
considered a minor amendment to Chapter 17 Zoning of the Central Point Municipal Code (“CPMC”)
as follows, and as specifically identified in Attachment “A — Staff Report dated November 7, 2017:

1. Section 17.05.600 (H) - General Procedural Provisions, City Council Review in the Central
Point Municipal Code; and

WHEREAS, it is the finding of the Planning Commission that the above referenced code amendments
only serve to clarify administration of Chapter 17 and as such are considered minor amendments and
as such do not alter current land use policy or modify standards.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Central Point Planning Commission, by
this Resolution No. 849, does hereby forward a favorable recommendation to the City Council to
approve the amendments as set forth in the Staff Report dated December 7, 2017 attached hereto by
reference as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein.

PASSED by the Planning Commission and signed by me in authentication of its passage this 5th day
of December 2017.

Planning Commission Chair

ATTEST:

City Representative
Approved by me this 5™ day of December 2017.

Planning Commission Resolution No. 849 (12-05-2017)
7



CONCEPTUAL LAND USE AND TRANSPORTATION PLAN OF URBAN RESERVE AREAS CP-5 AND CP-6



Planning Department

STAFF REPORT i

STAFF REPORT
November 14, 2017

AGENDA ITEM: File No. CP-17001
Public Hearing to discuss a Conceptual Land Use and Transportation Plan for Urban Reserve Areas CP-5 and CP-6;
Applicant: City of Central Point.

STAFF SOURCE:
Tom Humphrey AICP, Community Development Director

BACKGROUND:

The City’s Regional Plan Element includes a provision that prior to expansion of the urban growth boundary (UGB) into
an urban reserve area (URA) it is necessary to adopt conceptual land use and transportation plans for the affected urban
reserve. The City received a request to add parts of URA, CP-6 to the City’s UGB in order to create additional housing.
The City Council responded to this request by passing a Resolution of Intent to initiate a UGB Amendment. Since that
time city staff has been working on a conceptual plan for URAs CP-5 and CP-6 and we have also updated the Central
Point Housing Element of the Comprehensive Plan.

City staff held discussions with County residents and the Citizen’s Advisory Committee in order to finalize a concept plan
that reflects local land use expectations and remedies for traffic congestion the land uses may generate. The City agreed to
a residential/employment/open space split in the Regional Plan (76%, 4% and 18% respectively). More detail is given in
Attachment A.

That means there are about 337 acres that can be designated for residential uses and about 18 acres designated for
employment uses. The Committee was asked for their opinion about the uses they would like to see given the constraints
that exist in this area. Proposed land uses and existing environmental constraints are reflected in the draft Conceptual Plan
and maps.

ISSUES:

Public Comment on the CP-5/6 Conceptual Plan was received during the Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) on October
10" and again on November 14®. A number of county residents interacted with City staff and some residents sketched
their own ideas for conceptual land use plans. The following maps reflect the original staff concept, various citizen
alternatives and a final planning staff alternative which is intended to reflect CAC and citizen consensus. Each alternative
is expounded upon as follows

Staff Original Concept:

This rendering reflects elements of a master plan that was presented to the City by residents along Grant and Taylor
Roads. These residents wish to be included in a future UGB Amendment. City staff generalized the master plan into low
and medium density residential land use categories, used proposed open space recommendations and then added more low
and medium density residential land above and below the areas proposed by land owners. The original concept also
proposed some internal local roadways. This version was presented at the first CAC meeting in October.

Citizen Alternative A:

Page 1 of 7



This rendering was one of the county resident responses to the original staff plan. It acknowledges the need for additional
city land set aside for residential, employment and park land development but not to the extent recommended by staff. The
focus of this plan is balanced in the center of CP-6 along Taylor Road with collector roads extending north and south to
serve new neighborhoods. The center of this illustration is where higher density residential development is proposed as
well as parks/open space and commercial land to serve the new neighborhood population. High density residential is
surrounded by medium density and then low density which transitions into the surrounding agricultural land and the use
of an open space buffer. Neither the land to the north or to the south of the core area is proposed for city land uses. They
are identified on the map as Exclusion Zones with the exception of School District #6 property in the upper northwest
corner. The residents to the south of the old county race track on County Rural Residential land wish to remain as they are
on larger residential tax lots.

Citizen Alternative B (Mallams):

This rendering is similar to Citizen Alternative A with the core area centralized along Taylor (east and west) and then
extending north along a new street corridor. Low density residential land uses surround the core and the southern
Exclusion Zone is categorized as an established neighborhood with 1/3+ acre single family lots. These properties are
generally zoned RR 2.5, RR-5 and UR-1 in the county. However there is some EFU zoned land in the mix. Some of the
original concept streets are proposed for elimination and the size of the employment areas have been reduced. Ag and
open space buffers are shown, some of which follow water courses. Parks are also identified in this alternative. The
authors of this map proposed that UGB expansion be prioritized from CP-5 first progressing south to the Taylor Road core
area.

Staff Alternative B (CAC):

This rendering was revised from the staff’s original proposal and shows land use areas in larger masses with less specific
relationships to tax lots. The circulation plan is changed with new collector streets limited to the north with intentional
connections to the Twin Creeks development. Park areas are generalized using circles until the new Parks Master Plan can
be revised and the tax lots in CP-5/6 identified for better park placement. An open space buffer is shown in the southern
most park circle to reflect the wishes of county residents and CAC consensus. High density residential land uses
(apartments, mixed uses, etc.) are introduced along Grant and Taylor Roads. Medium density residential land uses in the
southeast corner of this URA were changed to low density land uses to better represent the low density county zoning.
Agricultural buffers are shown and would be implemented on the borders and the farm interfaces of this URA.

There is a strong sentiment by the majority but not all of those who reside or have property south of the old County Race
Track that they would prefer to be left out of the UGB and not have new residents around them driving through their rural
neighborhood. It’s likely that the completion of the new Twin Creeks Railroad Crossing early next year will improve
vehicle circulation as will the designation of existing county roads (Beall, Grant, Taylor and Scenic) as collector streets.

Staff has received a petition from about 60 property owners from the area south of the old County Race Track who have
asked to be excluded from any adjustments to the Urban Growth Boundary. We have also received minority reports from
other property owners both north and south of Taylor Road (see Attachment C).

CONCLUSION:

This item is being introduced for Planning Commission consideration and to allow affected county residents the
opportunity to express their opinions throughout the City planning process. In order to comply with the Regional Plan, the
City must assign an urban land use designation to all of the land in the URA and do so using the categories and
percentages to which the City and County agreed (see Attachment A). The average residential density to which the City
committed (6.9 units/acre) will be worked out at the time of a UGB Amendment. Once the new Parks Master Plan is
revised, the City will have a better idea about the number, size and characteristic of the parks that are needed and these
can also be worked out at the time of a UGB Amendment. In the meantime they are shown as generalized circles.

Page 2 of 7
10



CENTRAL
POINT

= nic Avenue K
i-un-. ...h.JF, ........
' j I
e ——
.'..\
: 4’
I.lJ %
Twin Criks Crossing
\
| e
' &l
l Taylor Road
= .‘tnuyi . A
|\ W R | 5
el
g <11l |
p/is B
' { 1 :.. s,
’: i i3 .
1 .! :‘. ' - E 1
n —HH - - Y’ 1
- . Beall Lane
N
A Figure 2. Concept Plan
Proposed Land Use -
Legend and Residential Col ! Cp 5AandCP-6A
'--‘M [ ] wm eever wm wm - Commarciel COﬂcept P'ﬂn
i__.!cw-u — linor Artonial esece Propased Colisctor (AN1) Medium Res Cmc
RN Ag Buier === Colector seser Propased Collecinr (AR2) Low Res Parka
o cRyfTis @ 8 8 Propoecd Minor Artaeial  ceess Proposed Collecior (Remove)
uas
— Steems




CENTRAL

POINT
f W =t
<2
[
-
W ]
- -
A Concept Plan Land Use Map - Citizen Alternative A
Legend CP-5A and CP-6A
Streets B vigh Resiownsal [T JCPoA s Concept Plan
— Propossd Colecion Lerw Rasigantial uGa
Chic [0 e Darveay —— Siream

B commencsel [ Pena
707 Bushaion 2one [0 Tres 200e
-




8
Jd
:
3
N
A Concept Plan Base Map
. : CP-5A ancti FC,:IP-GA
[C)erse  — maoragrn o Proposed Cobecioe oncept Flan
[CT)croa  mme winor antania = Propossd Coleciar ANT] @ mttl'k'.%a ; B4 pere SPR
_— A Bty — Cellacior e Pogossd Coleciay (AL2) i
—— it semas Propased Minar Ameist - Pmpeand Calleior (Ramova) CL wedivm dendahy
i luae —— S¥eams ( " . L P ]
Yoy Sems sy
Licre Hocllarny /1317 ::J‘, L oy paris
Page 5 of 7
13



CENTRAL
POINT

N

A Concept Plan Land Use Map (CAC)
CP-5A and CP-6A

Legend Concept Plan
---------- Staff Transportation Alternative 3 Civic Low Density E:! CP-5A
m Parks Target Areas (Per Master Plan) - Commercial Medium Density m CP-6A
mm Agricultural Buffer [0 High Density |1 Open Space (Citizen Preferred) —— citylimits
UGB
— Slreams
Page 6 of 7

14



EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment “A — Excepts from City of Central Point Regional Plan Element”
Attachment “B — CP-5/6 Draft Concept Plan”
Attachment “C — Citizen Input”

ACTION:

Conduct a public hearing and discuss localized constraints, land use expectations and transportation options for
the CP-5/6 Concept Plan. Direct staff to 1) use as presented or 2) refine the draft conceptual plan based upon
public input received at the meeting.

RECOMMENDATION:

Continue the public hearing to the January Planning Commission meeting and have staff prepare a Commission
resolution in order to forward a formal recommendation to City Council.

Page 7 of 7
15



ATTACHMENT “_A

At the northeast corner of CP-4D there is a one-acre parcel of exception land zoned Ur-
ban Residential (UR-1). This property has an existing residence and abuts the City limits
and residentially zoned lands to the

east. The property also abuts agri- | Bear Creek (CP-4D)

cultural lands to the north. As an ex-
ception area, it was deemed appro-
priate to include the property with-
in this Urban Reserve as first priori-
ty land. However, it is recognized
that the property abuts agricultural
land and as such, future develop-
ment of the property will be subject
to compliance with the agricultural
buffering standards to be imple-
mented as part of this Plan. Because
of the existing residential character
of the property, and its proximity to
other developed residential lands, it
was deemed appropriate to include
this parcel in CP-4D.

CP-4D URBAN RESERVE BY EXISTING AND POTENTIAL LAND-USE TYPE

Reasonably Residential ~ Aggregate Resource  Open Employment
Developable Space/Parks
Acres: 52

Proposed Uses 1% 0% 0% 99% 0%

AREA CP-5 (GRANT ROAD AREA)
Area CP-5 has approximately 31 acres lo-
cated immediately west of city limits, east
of Grant Road, and south of Scenic Avenue. 4. |
Most parcels within the area are designat- =
ed as Rural Residential exception land. A
10-acre parcel is designated as Agricultur-
al land at the area’‘s southern end. The
parcel contains a walnut grove, Christmas
trees, and a dwelling with accessory uses
located southwest of the creek. A small
pasture and two barns are on the creek'’s
opposite side. Because the creek runs
through the property and portions are in
residential use, the property's effective
farmable portion is significantly less than
ten acres; no adjacent parcels are available
for farm use in conjunction with this prop-

Grant Road Area (CP-5A)

CP-5 URBAN RESERVE BY EXISTING AND POTENTIAL LAND-USE TYPE

Gross Acres: 31 Reasonably Residential ~ Aggregate Resource  Open Employment
Developable Space/Parks
Acres: 19

Proposed Uses 91% 0% 0% 9% 0%

City of Central Point
Regional Plan Element Page 12 of 26

16



erty. Jackson Creek and its associated 100-year floodplain follow Grant Road except
where they cut through the EFU parcel. The riparian areas create a significant physical
barrier from the larger tract of farmland to the west and reduce the need for fencing.
Consequently, the area can and will provide for urban needs in a manner that is compat-
ible with nearby agricultural lands. There are no nearby forest lands or uses.

AREA CP-6A (TAYLOR ROAD AREA)
This area consists of 444 acres. The CP-6A area is adjacent to city limits, and could easily
be served by services from the Twin Creeks TOD or from existing collector roads, such
as Beall Lane, Taylor Road, and Scenic Avenue. The circulation plan for this area is a
natural extension of the Twin Creeks TOD, and of historic east-west roads such as Tay-
lor and Beale.
Taylor Road Area (CP-6A)

Public water, sanitary sewer and natural gas maps indi- é-,;i' {

cate that this infrastructure can be readily, efficiently,
and economically extended to CP-6A from the east and -
the south. Storm drainage can be developed, treated, ﬁ.[
and effectively discharged into existing systems. The
Twin Creeks TOD uses passive water treatment. Central
Point intends to require passive water treatment for
new development in this area.

Approximately two-thirds of the land in this urban re- T
serve is currently designated for agriculture, and was ‘ = {
recommended by the RLRC as part of the Commercial
Agricultural Base. The remaining one-third consists of —
exception lands planned Rural Residential. Soils in this g.ﬁrﬁ 7
area are Class 3 with limited amounts of Class 2. Agri- Y_ -
cultural use has been limited to livestock grazing or has ﬂ_‘_'
otherwise remained fallow. '

CP-6A URBAN RESERVE BY EXISTING AND POTENTIAL LAND-USE TYPE

Gross Acres: Reasonably Residential ~ Aggregate Resource  Open Employment

444 Developable Space/Parks
Acres: 386

Proposed Uses 76% 0% 0% 20% 4%

The area is generally free of any severe environmental constraints that occur elsewhere
around the City, and proximity to the downtown core is conducive to urban centric
growth objectives that minimize vehicle trip lengths and durations and the same repre-
sents a positive consequence under all of the ESEE factors. Central Point's experience
with TOD design on the west side of the City has been extremely positive and has fos-
tered positive social relationships in the community. In the balance, it is concluded that
the comparative ESEE consequences for urbanization are positive. In combination with
the other Goal 14 location factors, CP-6A is determined to be suitable and appropriate
as an urban reserve. The City believes that there are more natural linkages from the ar-
eas west of Grant Road to the Downtown core and many other Central Point neighbor-
hoods.

City of Central Point
Regional Plan Element Page 13 of 26

17



ATTACHMENT *‘>_~

Tuesday November 28, 2017 Draft

GRANT ROAD AREA
CONCEPT PLAN

A CONCEPTUAL LAND USE AND
TRANSPORTATION PLAN FOR

CP-5/6

AN URBAN RESERVE AREA OF THE CITY OF
CENTRAL POINT

City of Central Point

Adopted by City Council Resolution No. , December, 2017

Page 1 of 20

18



PART 1. INTRODUCTION

As part of the Regional Plan Element’ it is required that the City prepare and adopt for each
of its eight (8) Urban Reserve Areas (URAs) a Conceptual Land Use Plan” and a Conceptual
Transportation Plan’prior to or in conjunction with an Urban Growth Boundary (UGB)
amendment within a given URA. This document addresses both conceptual plans, which are
collectively referred to as the CP-5/6 Concept Plan (‘Concept Plan’). Figure 1 illustrates CP-
5/6’s relationship to the City and the other URAs.

As used in this report the
term ‘concept plan’ refers
to a document setting
AL forth a written and
illustrated set of general

! actions designed to
achieve a desired goal that
will be further refined over
time as the planning
process moves from the
general (concept plan) to
the specific (site
development) . In the case
of CP-5/6 the goal to be
achieved is a first

generation refinement of
how the land use
distributions and

Flgure 1. Central Point

Legend Urban Reserves Area app"ca ble performance
[Juee el
indicators of the Greater
Bear Creek Valiey Regional
Plan (GBCVRP) will be
applied to CP-5/6. The
areas of CP-5 and CP-6 are combined in this document given their proximity to one another

and because of CP-5’s small size.

The concept plan is a general land use guide prepared in accordance with, and intended to
facilitate implementation of the Regional Plan Element. It does not address compliance with

! City of Central Point Ordinance 1964

2 City of Central Point Comprehensive Plan, Regional Plan Element, Section 4.1 Performance Indicators,
subsection 4.1.7

3 City of Central Point Comprehensive Plan, Regional Plan Element, Section 4.1 Performance Indicators,
subsection 4.1.8

Page 2 of 20

19



the Oregon Statewide Land Use Planning Goals, applicability of land use planning law, or
comprehensive plan compliance. These items will be appropriately addressed at some other
time as the area’s planning proceeds through UGB amendment, annexation, zoning, site
plan approval, and ultimately development, with each step being guided by the Concept
Plan.

The Concept Plan illustrates the City’s basic development program for CP-5/6; which is
presented in Part 2 of this document. The remainder of the document (Part 3) is dedicated
to providing background information used in preparation of the Concept Plan, including
findings of compliance with the land use distribution and applicable Performance Indicators
in the City’s Regional Plan Element. '

In summary the Concept Plan has been prepared in accordance with the Regional Plan
Element and Greater Bear Creek Valley Regional Plan including all applicable performance
indicators set forth in these documents. The development concept for CP-5/6 compliments
and supports local and regional objectives relative to land use distribution and needed
transportation corridors identified in the Greater Bear Creek Valley Regional Plan.

PART 2. THE CONCEPT PLAN

The long-term objective for CP-5/6 is that it will develop as another unique residential
neighborhood which creates a ‘sense of place’ and enhances mixed modes of
transportation. The area is currently occupied by small farms and home sites which are
generally west of the current city limits on Grant Road. The Concept Plan is comprised of
two elements:

a. The Conceptual Land Use Plan (‘Land Use Plan’)
The primary objective of the Land Use Plan is to refine the land use
categories and spatial distribution of those categories throughout CP-5/6.
This is necessary because the Regional Plan Element only addresses land
use in terms of general land use types, i.e. residential, employment, etc.,
and a percentage distribution of the land use.

The Regional Plan Element distributes land uses within CP-5/6 into three
land use classifications; residential (76%), open space/park (20%) and
employment (4%). Employment land can include two categories in this
case: commercial and civic. The Land Use Plan for CP-5/6 refines these
allocations by aligning them with the appropriate Comprehensive Plan
Land Use and Zoning designations in the City’s Comprehensive Plan. Those
designations are illustrated in Figure 2, and tabulated in Table 1 as follows:

Page 3 of 20

20



i Residential. The Comprehensive Plan’s residential designation is
intended to ‘provide an adequate supply of housing to meet the
diverse needs of the City’s current and projected households’.
Land Use is broken down into two categories.
¢ Low density;

e Medium density;

iil. Employment. The Comprehensive Plan’s commercial
designation is intended to actively promote a strong, diversified
and sustainable local economy that reinforces Central Point’s
‘small town feel’, family orientation and enhanced quality of
life. Civic uses and convenience centers meet immediate needs
in neighborhoods and reduce out of area vehicle trips.

iiii. Parks and Open Space. This Comprehensive Plan designation is
consistent with agricultural buffering in Regional Plan Element
and allows for the continued use and improvement of irrigation
systems and natural drainage. It also provides opportunities for
passive recreational/open space use.

Table 1 Proposed Land Use Zoning by Acreage

Township/Range/
Section

372W09 3657 LRes,MRes, Residential
Civie

372W09 —_—_

T
R Ve T s S PR e el
91.6 Park Park/Open Space

T ) el T o000 S o A T
475.0

I RVl 2 RSN FE T e e

b. The Conceptual Transportation Plan (‘Transportation
Plan’)

The regionally significant transportation documents affecting CP-5/6 are
the Central Point Transportation System Plan (TSP) and the Rogue Valley
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP). The Concept Plan acknowledges these
plans (Figure 2, CP-5/6 Concept Plan) and includes policies that encourage
the thoughtful development of the URA and surrounding properties.

Page 4 of 20

21



c¢. Implementation Guidelines
The following guidelines are intended to serve as future action items:

Policy CP-5/6.1 Land Use: At time of inclusion in the City’s urban growth
boundary (UGB) the property will be shown on the City’s General Land
Use Plan Map as illustrated in the CP-5/6 Concept Plan, Figure 2 except
where the concept plan depicts a designation that does not currently
exist or is inconsistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan. In such
cases, the City may apply a designation it deems appropriate under its
current map designations.

Policy CP-5/6.2 Transportation: At time of inclusion in the City’s urban
growth boundary (UGB) the local street network plan, road alignments
and transportation improvements identified in various state and local
plans will be included as illustrated in the CP-5/6 Concept Plan, Figure 2
and where feasible.

Policy CP-5/6.3 Urban Reserve Management Agreement (URMA) and
Urban Growth Boundary Management Agreement (UGBMA): The City
will revisit mutual agreements with Jackson County in order to address
the proliferation of ‘marijuana grows” in proximity to urban residential
land uses. The City and County will continue to coordinate land use
activity within planning boundaries.

Policy CP-5/6.4: Committed Residential Density: Upon UGB Expansion
into CP-5/6 the county zoned residential land (e.g. RR and UR-1) will
remain valid in ‘less dense’ subdivisions. Once annexed, land will be
changed to City zoning and redevelopment will be encouraged to
support the residential land use densities agreed to in the Regional Plan

Element.

Policy CP-5/6.5 Forest/Gibbon Acres Unincorporated Containment
Boundary: The City and Jackson County have adopted an agreement
(Area of Mutual Planning Concern) for the management of Forest/
Gibbon Acres.

Policy CP-5/6.6 Agricultural Mitigation/Buffering: At time of UGB
Expansion into CP-5/6, the City and County will coordinate with RRVID
to identify, evaluate and prepare potential mitigation. The City will
implement agricultural buffers in accordance with adopted ordinances
at the time of annexation.

Page 5 of 20

22



CENTRAL
POINT

.
N
A Concept Plan Land Use Map (CAC)
CP-5A and CP-6A
Lagend Concept Plan
v Stmi TrmnsporimBon Aamative 3 Civia Low Danaity [ lcra
il [ Medhim Denalty [Tcraa

[ Pt Tt Amos {Por Mt Plan) -r
— Agriculund Guffer ) High Density (I Opan Space (Cittrmn Prafarred) —— citySimlin
ves

— Strmams

Page 6 of 20

23



CENTRAL
POINT

N
A Figure 3. Aerial Map

Legend CP-5/6 Concept Plan

CP URAs
AREA_

L1 CP-5A
L1 CP-6A

Page 7 of 20

24



PART 3. SUPPORT FINDINGS

The findings present in this section provide both background information and address
the Regional Plan Element’s Performance Indicators.

a. Current Land Use Characteristics
This section describes the general character of CP-5/6 in its current condition.

Natural Landscape: CP-5/6 is traversed by various creeks and waterways east
and west of grant road which bisects the two URAs. Various ponds and wetlands
have formed along the creeks and some are independent from them.
Topographically, the land in CP-5/6 is flat but gently sloping to the
north/northeast.

In spite of the numerous creeks, ponds and wetlands present in the URA, there
are relatively few tax lots that are subject to the flood hazards as shown in
Figure 4. The 31 acres that make up CP-5 are most affected by flood hazards
which reduce the total buildable area to roughly 19 acres. Those areas that are
subject to flood zones will be required to perform mitigation.

Cultural Landscape: CP-5/6 is oriented to the west of the current city limits and
the Urban Growth Boundary which is Grant Road. The preponderance of land in
the URAs is Exclusive Farm Use (EFU) and is irrigated by the Rogue River Valley
Irrigation District (RRVID). Active farming is done west of Grant Road consisting
of grazing, truck crops and now cannabis. Other land (approximately 150 acres)
in the URA has been subdivided into rural residential lots (Figure 5) some of
which are served by the Rogue Valley Sewer Service (Figure 6). No city water has
been extended into these URAs.

b. Current Land Use Designations & Zoning
Jackson County zoning acknowledges the unique geographic features of CP-5/6
by designating land for both agricultural and residential uses. The area’s
proximity to the Central Point UGB and the city limits make it plausible and
convenient to extend city infrastructure and services in this direction. The
existing county land uses and zoning are shown in Figure 5.

Page 8 of 20

25



‘CENTRAL
POINT

M Floodway
Ll cP-5A
L__lcP-6A
T Ae

[ A

Figure 4. Flood Hazard

Urban Reserve Area CP-5A/6A
Concept Plan

Page 9 of 20

26



CENTRAL
POINT

Legend
ZONE [__Jic | RR10 [ URA
&R u HEErr2s B R0

I as] w BEWMrrs B R0

By N RR-5(A)  UR8

. /R [ osR [IRRs [ WR

e R [ks , _
@ | RrRO00 [ swRs Figure 5. Zoning

[Juecs Urban Reserve Area CP-5A/6A
Concept Plan

Proj y Projecte\CP-18 Concopl PlaatCP-18 County Zaming

Page 10 of 20

27



A comparison of the existing and proposed land uses are reflected in Table 2.

Table 2 Current and Proposed Zoning
. Acreage | CountyZoning  CityZoning |  CityCompPlan
DN o8t RR25

The proposed city zoning will be divided into residential, employment and park
land in keeping with the Regional Plan.

Existing Infrastructure

Water
Currently, public water service is not available to CP-5/6, and will have to be
extended from the Twin Creeks Development, Taylor and Grant Roads.

Sanitary Sewer
CP-5/6 is in the RVSS service area and some sewer lines have been extended

into the Residential areas south of Taylor Road (Figure 6). More lines will have
to be extended to the area.

Storm Drainage

CP-5/6 does not have an improved storm drainage system and relies upon
natural drainage and drainage from road improvements to channel water to
various creeks.

Street System

CP-5/6 is accessed via Scenic Road, Taylor Road and Beall Lane from the east
and the west. Grant Road runs north and south and forms one boundary of the
two URAs. These roads are primary collectors and others roads are envisioned
to be built in order to promote better internal circulation (see Figure 2) and to
relieve demand on existing roads that may ultimately have capacity limitations.

Irrigation District

CP-5/6 is located within the Rogue River Valley Irrigation District (RRVID).
Irrigation water is transferred via canals, laterals and some natural means. Most
of the [and in these URAs is irrigated (see Figure 7).

Page 11 of 20

28



CENTRAL
POINT |
N
3
ol |

CP-6A :
| ] £ J T *\
/N ‘
] -

l

- I —
Figure 5. Utilities
Legend Urban Reserve Area CP-5A/6A

—— Waterline Mains

Rogue Valley Sewer Services

29

Concept Plan

Page 12 of 20



Figure 7 Irrigation
Urban Reserve Area CP-5A/6A

Concept Plan

[7-7] RRVID Irrigated Land

Legend
I

L_acrs5a
L_crer

Page 13 of 20

30



ATTACHMENT *“ C »

CENTRAL
POINT
Y N
V4
\\
W/ RN
\:,&rl‘ )]
T[] "
TSI NY2F
s HeA IR
l.a bt e l.‘ I‘\ i Baull Lane
T | = Frgevasmn e L '

"“'/?vo POYed £y pion TR —
A Concept Plan Base Map
CP-5A and CP-6A

Legend .
Toebw i
m CP-5A w——= Major Arterial e Proposed Collector - Concept Plan
P E e ey
f ._J CP-6A === Minor Arterial e Proposed Collector (Alt1) . e xe ‘ A Sl T
— Ag Buffer Collector ~ eesnnn Proposed Collector (Alt2) ,
. . . L |
—— citylimits  *==u« Proposed Minor Arterial ~ +seereer Proposed Collector (Remove)m Oy T A WY i
uGB Streams
?/ \T\«r: TS e a /V\éff i"ﬂ’v'w?tr"\ﬁ o - fph 2 Jual
MSX;:\ o e LSV 1
AR e 31
” ST

N\~ 0N— A0



YO Lo O \%\\\O\\Q Qﬂ\cﬁ\r»\

e Nelle v B el a v neahan
Lone Woe o BASE nwnRon B3 Lot (33 fan)
Nave Oan Cevays oW Ae. (arce@luaN O
Aot o Naoe Profery Noe Je  Curea

CP- et Livaon Beoudd Dotindr Y @RS\

¢ TThe toed ol loowd Pl Seonn,
Toeeh \ome Ao Jcenc ¥,

s TUvallle | vow o Yot dal Lol
ON Avwe O Arcfw(_o’= TN N TR,
oo v one ITOD o Named{ Cnyg

Fea\ cn o Rovwne, Shpes Gee
QU &oevy C‘jCLm_\ OCicence. S Dioes
G opTievwa\ -

T e DAceersS

™~ QM\ Rd s waX ‘oo ASANCIFCIN
O . Conadered A Sdceek . Xe

Prorl| Cweers Nowwe 3 rowndonn

X o Ouw o o (Bzedd \are

TS e BAD G s eesS w\\amfﬁ*

Nevnaadon Riand oS e\ ooeele

32



On e A COC \ssue e Conc e i)

A\Cn YIS vore Sinee & ~Nola Lo =
A0 Com Ve, e "TTlow Creers  ConnecAgn

Ao \A\_,Qk} AR e Showss o Aove ™
o c\\\_x) e

DewLe LO0s  of wqrelly  Prosed
TINGS Qs Would 088\ M Avo e
:fcw\ TVlowMR Qeeekt. LoV Ty Tvenn

6“(‘4\& Toed Yeew \Ak,_,\\ AL = LaoN\G
Newve M. PO PET Cooe endortemendh axnyg
De ealier doenlyw e,
TMNen Juu rowe Tadoe a8 an alemale \
N xouwend oo Loy ROx G Q008 AR |
e was & deMHaccand Yo Peopio 1Senoing
RO Ap zed\ \one ~o m\cc)?\\iime'
TO=S WalSFel | ool Nmeyr oodd Mol
QAL LD ¥ browdk Locgd e o Ve o

O ol Toue Scene X0 Acces s \\kuk\
A TS At Covdld oL G Aol

Cocre-  nllove eveena . N

ee e dow Nele
\*\05«-\'\\\5 A

Shoe NERNS e
e ~ k&S\\\g

o
U Sunale eeess Qounds and

Adra_ mz»«—-ﬁmw L L O du&.dv\ N S %“'\?%\\'\L(

33



s sy 68 AN Lo lfic ol Ay erd
LoD e 60\“5%‘0‘\:\«1&&*&, v
Sl Coad Cov noN hexdle Al
oLeeMol - The X allRc oo e
VRS oAl o w3 G RAmmaae
RAan Lo € Qe Loondarvns o Ond wova
Jowr  Pless O Sor Wee. Reverow PO an
ot oo ch} et e
W vavewt Sugaesh ‘imer%zvxu\ Mo
Crossing Onl) O X \ereedwn RaarndoL
Eoong Sovioord Lot ProedSe Anede Ve Oireq
Neoan Rearn \ore i::itt\ G conxRocy) M
Ve Tamy | Greonbines oM Loesd
Ang Fre. Mo ouedle\S @A oo prvdies oR—
2—propc O Blue 50\‘; ] Br\}\(‘;‘anC\&e, arngd Ok fwme way
e TNOQuded ax A e A N gy

O Wne Patvon Shoo- g:‘vo“\ cory| Cromaes.
TN e SUdue, o oedze SAAR Mnad,

Gt \S e axgd oo o\ G AST
P wo 9@3\«5 Lotd Cpanetng @eal\ L
WO A Qe Pl TS TR Oree S ewm §

~=
e OO pivne koch-\ avve G (o 0 '@"f‘\\acih\

34



o (e ot Sore ¥and Aol AAASCR BN
U\\-h—\\hc«k\{ Covninech ae “Oonw A
P rogodsed Porc dacend d= Oax Pine OCK -

m\\Q \l»ok..‘ o C—O"\%\C‘)\ﬁv\x\g A e
ON\X-e ¢ e\ PCoooza\

%ﬁ‘/ Me Maba eSS\ o LAVIONEA Vg

W= L -3\
235 oD Q%Qc) Cordince X Fond (e

35



CENTRAL

POINT
B - T Avenue
= § v\
; i)
: T I
== |
e Twin Crks Crossing
R |
: i
tw.‘._ - .';:':". F
m ‘,h':
e
L
[ | K o
LT T W | ] Basd Lane
N T~
A Figure 2. Concept Plan
Legend e — s — CP-5A and CP-6A
mcﬁa‘ - or Artarisl 00 vewes FProposed Coecior | bagh Rea 109 Commerciat COﬁOSpt Plan
] CP-8A @D MnorAmmial  veves Propesed Colleekyr {AR1) Macum Res e
NIRRT Ag Butter == Cobecus  w<aue Propaead Collector (ARZ Low Rag FF parna
e tylimits @ ® ¥ Progoned Minos Adteriel 2 v © Propused Collecior (Remove)
uGh
o . LMM .
L W@&QJ& tﬂ e, rve i
. el o A0 C:“—/
“’L <t uﬂb d\s&.

'ﬁ 77 (_4;?_ Page 6 of 20
% A/ (a ﬂ'l—-ﬁh-a’.. W&[

Gém . Lm&u C‘/C/UM) ﬂ}(ww( EM{-&K 1630~ ;7



Tom Humphrey

From: Russell Kockx <kockx@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 11:09 AM
To: Tom Humphrey

Subject: 4419 Grant Road UGB Inclusion

Helio Tom,

I would like to include my property at 4419 Grant Road for inclusion into the growth boundary and future expansion into the city limits.

Thank you - Russell Kockx

37



\\1 n.muﬁ. §
po ™

g

:E TP
b A WP
Mwuisfsaﬁv ﬁ!aﬂ\d”ﬂ;‘l‘“ = 23
Sﬁﬂsxw \t..jifuu T BD
wboe.n-t..‘a)vu =1
L5 LRSS i
. : D iy
T 292v4g Ceed =g
J—\éﬂ” unm

o B
(0§ :
or .
@ i :
R ] i :
Mm m
TN
Ly i :
“ H
.

mm&wmmmﬂwmwwm

p—
-
-~

/i

@iﬂ%{%’&{ﬂ%ﬂ%ﬂﬂ&%

/]

LT

E Tf r@(@ﬁ) MMNNTANY
QN

g

Q /A M
Q. [z
DYV 0NN p

IR

38



To: Citizen’s Advisory Committee, City of Central Point
Subject: CP-6A Urban Growth Boundary Expansion
Date: November 14, 2017

We, the undersigned, residents of CP-6A, do not want to be included within the Central Point Urban
Growth Boundary.

Signed,

Signature Address Date signed
MM@MW 2855 Neritage Kook Goiel oot /0 -26~/7
4&4&// A @M,/ e 2585 Hepitive Conten] Tril  1n 241

“m/b/l/ucb o279 Aérrf:ijm’ Contral Bnt  15-76- (7
BRUCE + pExTsFE SATHER 2 9(1 HERT THGE RD_CLATRAL Potn7 [0-26-] 7
/mmwim (; /C"wf'// by ﬂ,g?‘@sp o aly ﬁ‘@@/a}rc/ |f3d (4, 7s] ,Ponfn,x 02717
Aol SNumbond - 2833 Nordzo Rl C.P. Jpfa2//72
J' ASNey Do D556 T\ehox ?Ou., % C_ PO (C -a71-")
e st gt 2465 wew RBY KD 97502,

=

: oo by .2 5/, ~ Xecpe ~ B35 /f/émﬁm f\d 9755;)

0 2 Ly AR, B0 .,,, W2 Ndid ve

page  of

39



Comments on UGB Expansion and Conceptual Land Use and Transportation Plan for Urban
Reserve Areas (URAs) CP-5 and CP-6A (see attached maps).

1. The 150 acres needed for residential development in the next UGB expansion should be allocated
proportionately by acres among URAs CP1-C, CP-2B, CP-5 and CP-6A. This calculates out to
approximately 12 acres, 56 acres, 5 acres, and 77 acres respectively. CP-5 and CP-6A’s share would be
approximately 82 acres.

2. While we might argue whether land within CP-5 and CP-6A is of higher priority for UGB expansion
than land within CP-1C and CP-2B, within URAs CP-5 and CP-6A that are being considered here, CP-5
and the north end of CP-6A are the most logical areas to expand into first. CP-5 is adjacent to ongoing
construction within Twin Creeks and its infrastructure including North Haskell Street and Twin Creeks
Crossing and is very close to Highway 99. The north end of CP-6A is also very close to Highway 99 and
adjacent to Twin Creeks Crossing. The inclusion of these two areas simultaneously would provide the
opportunity to correct any problems with the north end of Grant Road and the floodplain along Jackson
Creek before being overwhelmed by traffic from any new development to the south. It would facilitate
extending North Haskell Street and would allow the school property off Scenic Avenue to be brought into
Central Point.

3. At this time, exclude all area south of Brock, Martin, and Wiedman properties from consideration for
UGB expansion. This is an older neighborhood of relatively small lots along Oak Pine Way, New Ray
Road, Blue Jay Lane, Robin Lane, Heritage Road, Freeland Road, Palomino Drive, and Green Acres
Drive. Retrofitting an existing neighborhood will be difficult, time-consuming, expensive, extremely
disruptive to residents and provide relatively little additional land for new housing. Central Point’s stated
objective for CP-6A is to “develop unique residential neighborhoods which create a sense of place and
enhance mixed modes of transportation”. These qualities already exist in this neighborhood and would be
destroyed by cramming in more houses and adding or widening roads. Many of the residents have lived
here for years with no desire to live within Central Point. They have a sense of place. People are often
seen walking, running and riding bicycles through the neighborhood because there is little traffic and cars
move slowly on the narrow roads.

Since it is within the Urban Reserve, in a future UGB expansion (at least ten to fifty years from
now), it is possible that these neighborhoods at the south end of CP-6A will be brought into the UGB.
Once within the UGB, this neighborhood to remain Single Family Residential with 1/3 acre and larger
lots. Characteristics of urban development that destroy older neighborhoods that we do not want include
big houses on small lots, tall newer houses in areas of low older houses, widened roads with curbs and
wide sidewalks, street lights, increased through traffic, removal/death of mature trees, and restrictions on
livestock and poultry. Paving all the streets, driveways, and paths destroys the ability to naturally
recharge the water table through rainfall. This leads to nearby wells drying up, death of mature trees and
other vegetation, and for excessive use of city water to irrigate landscaping.

4. Racetrack Park and a two-hundred-foot-wide open space buffer is proposed to separate the older
neighborhoods at south end of CP-6A from higher density development to the north. TOD type
development to the north would be acceptable provided this park and open space buffer are adopted. The
open space and park could be a corridor for a foot/bicycle path and for wildlife from the Hatter property
pond east of Grant Road, through CP-6A, and potentially all the way to Old Stage Road.

40



5. Commercial zones to be limited to the minimum size necessary to accommodate one convenience type
store. No residential shopping centers, strip malls or drive thru businesses. Sufficient shopping already
exists in downtown Central Point within 2 miles of CP-5 and 6A. It is not a food desert.

6. New roads are to be exclusively within new developments and tie directly to Beall Lane, Grant Road,
and Taylor Road without going through existing neighborhoods. No widening or extension of roads in
existing neighborhoods into new developments. This includes Oak Pine Way, New Ray Road, Blue Jay
Lane, Robin Lane, Heritage Road, Freeland Road, Palomino Drive, and Green Acres Drive. Specifically,
do not extend Oak Pine Way at either end into new development as shown on the Concept Plan base map.
Realignment of Grant Road through the Wiedman property to be as short as possible to minimize
disruption to existing neighborhoods and creation of a high-speed “freeway”.

Dense, cookie-cutter developments, traffic, and urban sprawl are what people move here to get away from
so don’t continue to destroy the very things that create a sense of place and makes this neighborhood a

desirable place to live.

(e, Pallome
2855 Mertage flod

Coxtrak POINT, OR  F7502

(132077

41



CENTRAL
POINT i
e
: N
5 f 1] B .“'?“;-':-—':d].,rj .
L I yOnmieri
QUL[—H?EE[.I%H: J__1 { s
; S il £
o 7 =
IO &
N
A Concept Plan Base Map
i CP-5A and CP-6A
i-_-_-_-:_} CP-5A e Major Arterial = reseenn Proposed Collector Concept Plan
i-::::_'i CP-6A —— Minor Arterial = eeseeene Proposed Collector (Alt1) g ?.;:LIL%/ '{a-lv AL SFR
i Ag Buffer Collector oo Proposed Collector (Alt2) .
Citylimits ~ =aene Proposed Minor Arterig]  «sssseeee Proposed Collector (Remove) M’um ém‘*v'iﬂ
:_'_____P uGB —— Streams

FRucare Ptallosns /1~(3~/7

s caimmert o
Loy 2ems s =
42

Mo & o

gpate- o Vifess ?‘M



CENTRAL
POINT

== =T
ME 5L

—

NI T

Bvrrae

2007 Adr ey ATV A

; ‘................-...........x.

.- i

N

Legend o:;g,:z., CP-5A and CP-6A
" Tcpsa = Major Arterial =~ sssesen Proposed Coliector %
-l 1 ]

C
[ dcPea  —— MinorAderial e Proposed Collector (Alt1)
—— Ag Buffer Collector ~ eoreeeenm Proposed Collector (Al2) Priorites _ﬂ,\f
citylimits ~ ~=sas Proposed Minor Arterial - Proposed Collector (Remove) z uar> e fdM gre
i luas —— Streams W LPS and A
I %
43

OPEN SPAcE, FARK. AWND

Q“A”W- %%”'4‘ ~13-17 A s AP itrws o



Comments on Concept Plan and UGB Expansion, CP CAC Meeting November 14, 2017

Priority Map: The 150 acres needed for residential development in the next UGB expansion should be allocated
proportionately by acres to CP1-C, CP-2B, CP-5 and CP-6A instead of all impacts in one area. This is about 12
acres and 56 acres in 1-C and 2B and 5 acres, and 77 acres in CP-5 and CP-6A.

2. CP-5 and the north end of CP-6A are the most logical areas to expand into first. CP-5 is adjacent to Twin
Creeks and its infrastructure including North Haskell Street and Twin Creeks Crossing. Its very close to Highway
99. The north end of CP-6A is also very close to Highway 99 and Twin Creeks Crossing. The inclusion of these
areas would provide the opportunity to correct problems with the north end of Grant Road and the floodplain
along Jackson Creek before traffic from new development is added. It would facilitate extending North Haskell
Street and could add the school property off Scenic Avenue to Central Point.

We want you to exclude all area south of Brock, Martin, and Wiedman properties from consideration for UGB
expansion at this time. This is an older neighborhood of relatively small lots along Oak Pine Way, New Ray
Road, Blue Jay Lane, Robin Lane, Heritage Road, Freeland Road, Palomino Drive, and Green Acres Drive.
Retrofitting these neighborhoods would be difficult, time-consuming, expensive, extremely disruptive to residents
and provide relatively little additional land. Central Point’s stated objective for CP-6A is to “develop unique
residential neighborhoods which create a sense of place and enhance mixed modes of transportation”. These
qualities already exist here and would be destroyed by stuffing in more houses and adding or widening roads.
Many of us have lived here for years. We have a sense of place. People often walk, run and bicycle through the
neighborhood because there is little traffic and cars move slowly on the narrow roads. Our streets don’t need
traffic calming — they provide it as they are.

Concept Map: We realize we’re in the Urban Reserve, so in a future UGB expansion (at least ten to fifty years
from now), neighborhoods at the south end of CP-6A may be brought into the UGB. Once in the UGB, we want
these neighborhoods to remain Single Family Residential with 1/3 acre and larger lots. We want the City to allow
poultry and small livestock. We want the.City to require innovative practices such as narrow streets (I suggest
you look at Mallard Street in Ashland, in a new development off East Main, 1-1/2 lanes wide with narrow
sidewalk on one side and on-street parking only in cut-outs), minimal lighting, and porous paving and rain
gardens to allow the water tablc to recharge through rainfall. Without recharge wells dry up, valuable mature
trees die, and excessive amounts of city water are used to irrigate landscaping.

We want all new roads exclusively within new developments and tie directly to Beall Lane, Grant Road, and
Taylor Road without going through existing neighborhoods. No widening or extension of roads in existing
neighborhoods into new developments. This includes Oak Pine Way, New Ray Road, Blue Jay Lane, Robin
Lane, Heritage Road, Freeland Road, Palomino Drive, and Green Acres Drive. Do not extend Oak Pine Way at
either end into new development as shown on the original Concept map. Realignment of Grant Road through the
Wiedman property should be as short as possible to minimize disruption to the neighborhood and creation of a
high-speed “freeway” on a road people already drive too fast on.

4. An aspect of the TOD I like is the open spaces and walking paths. Open space benefits everyone in and near
urbanized arcas. We propose Racetrack Park and a two-hundred-foot-wide open space buffer to separate the older
neighborhoods at south end of CP-6A from higher density development to the north (e.g. along Grant Rd at
TWCX). The current fad of using walls to separate old neighborhoods from new development is ugly, creates a
prison-like feeling, and doesn’t buffer noise. It blocks the movement of wildlife. TOD densities to the north
would be acceptable with this park and open space buffer. It could be a corridor for a foot/bicycle path and for
wildlife from the Hatter property pond east of Grant Road, through CP-6A, and potentially to Old Stage Road.

5. Commercial zones to be limited to the minimum size necessary to accommodate one convenience type store.
No residential shopping centers, strip malls or drive thru businesses. Sufficient shopping already exists in
downtown Central Point within 2 miles of CP-5 and 6A. It is not a food desert.

Kt comments 11.14.2017 K[&? ﬂa,éw/ w/ig /7
44



WORKING DRAFT LAND USE ELEMENT
CITY OF CENTRAL POINT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

45



Planning Department

STAFF REPO RT CENTRAL Tom Humphrey, AICP,

POI NT Community Development Director/
Assistant City Administrator
STAFF REPORT

December 5, 2017 (CPA-17003)

AGENDA ITEM V-A

Discussion of Land Use Element (working draft), City of Central Point Comprehensive Plan (File No. CPA-
17003) (Applicant: City of Central Point)

STAFF SOURCE:
Don Burt, Planning Manager

BACKGROUND:

At the December 5, 2017 meeting staff will be introducing to the Planning Commission a working draft of the
Land Use Element. The Land-Use Element consists of two parts; the text and the map. The text addresses the
purpose and scope of each land use classification, including issues and land use distribution by acreage. The text
also sets forth the City’s goals and policies for the management of its land use system. The actual use of land by
classification is maintained in the Buildable Lands Inventory (BLI), which tracts land usage over time. The BLI is
an adjunct document to the Land Use Element. The BLI is maintained and updated with each application for land
development.

The purpose of the Map is to assign a specific land use to each property within the City’s urban area (city limits
plus UGB). The land use designations are primarily based on current allocations, and the findings from other
Comprehensive Plan elements such as the Regional Plan, Housing, Economic, Parks and Recreation, etc.

A prior version of the working draft of the Land Use Element has been reviewed by the Citizen’s Advisory
Committee (CAC), with a favorable recommendation to the Planning Commission. Since the CAC meeting staff
has continued refining the working draft per the CAC discussion.

The text, goals, and policies of the Land Use Element have been modified/updated to reflect changes in policy
since the last Land Use Element was amended in 1983. Those changes fall into three categories:

% Changes needed to reflect prior land use activity. These changes are primarily driven by prior actions
that affected land use goals and policies that are not consistent with the current Land Use Element. Most
of these changes are policy related to the rezoning of lands along the west side of the railroad tracks
(Twin Creeks) from industrial to residential.

% Changes necessitated by recent policy. These changes primarily relate to residential land uses and the
need to adjust the minimum density requirements of the Regional Plan Element and Housing Element.

Page 1 of 4

46



% Changes that are recommended to provide more flexibility in the land use process. These changes
are related primarily to the commercial lands and are intended to provide a broader purpose base allowing
for more flexibility in responding to structural changes in the commercial sector of the economy.

For the most part the Map is little changed from the existing Map, but there are some changes that need to be
noted and discussed. The Map discussion will focus on four areas of change:
< Changes addressing mapping errors.

o Previously approved changes to the land use map were either not mapped or were mapped
incorrectly. These inconsistencies have been corrected on the proposed land use map. Examples
include:

= The McDowell property on Snowy Butte Road shown as R-1-6, but that was designated
R-3 by ordinance several years ago;

= The McDonald’s parking lot currently designated as High Density Residential that should
be Community Commercial to align with the use; and, the School District baseball fields
on Upton Road currently designated Very Low Density and should be Civic; and
= The Central Point School District property off Upton Road currently designated Very
Low Density Residential and should be Civic.
Solution: Correct the oversights

% Changes proposed by others.
o Presently there are land use changes that are being considered by private landowners with specific
development interests, including the following:

=  Craig Nelson (Freeman Road), - Wants to designate the high density residential along
Freeman and Bigham to Community Commercial.

= Gutches (Vilas Road) — Wants to designate Low Density Residential to High Density
Residential.
Solution: the proposed changes are not at issue pending completion of a transportation impact
analysis TIA) by the property owners. This must be accomplished prior to finalization of any
change in land use. The property owners have been notified of the TIA requirement.
% Changes needing to be addressed due to changing conditions
o TOD Overlay. The current land use map provides a designation for the TOD Corridor and TOD
District but does not identify the underlying land use categories, but instead rely on a master plan.
The proposed changes uses in the TOD as an overlay rather than a specific land use classification.
The proposed land use designations align with currently established zoning categories.
Solution: Apply TOD as an Overlay district.

o Future Land Use Study Area. There is currently a Commercial Medical (C-2M) zone that
initially was intended as a hospital zone. A large part of the area is owned by Asante and they
have no interest in developing it for medical purposes. At this time staff does not have a solution
and recommends that this area be studied in the future to determine the appropriate land use
designation and corresponding zoning district.

Solution: Defer action and direct that staff study the area for land use alternatives. This
recommendation should be reflected as a specific goal of the Land Use Element.

o R-3 Lands and mobile home parks. A considerable percentage of the R-3 (HRes) lands have
been developed at densities averaging 6 units per gross acre. The R-3 zoning district has a

Page 2 of 4

47



minimum density requirement of 14 units per net acre. At the time of development the R-3
district did not have a minimum required density. Mobile home parks were only allowed in the R-
3 district. The mobile home parks that were developed in the R3 district were developed at a
density of

Solution: Defer action and direct that staff study the area for land use alternatives. This
recommendation should be reflected as a specific goal of the Land Use Element..

+ Changes to the Commercial District. It is proposed that the C-4 title “Tourist and Office Professional”
be redefined eliminating the “Tourist” reference. The current reference to tourism as the primary purpose
of this land use classification unnecessarily restricts the flexibility in allowing a broader range of
commercial development projects.

ISSUES:

The primary issues to be discussed at the meeting will be map related as noted above, with specific attention
being given to changes due to “Changing Conditions”.

1. Use of a TOD overlay vs. an actual land use should be of no consequence considering that the use of the
TOD overlay accomplishes the same design objectives unique to a TOD development, i.e. pedestrian

scale and walkability and transit service.

2. Future Land Use Study Area, specifically the C-2(M) district, is definitely a discussion item with no
immediate resolution, other than state as a goal.

3. R-3 Lands and mobile home parks issue, like the C-2(M) issue warrants further review before any action.

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment “A” — Working Draft of Land Use Element (to be distributed at the meeting).
Attachment “B” — Map Hlustrating Land Use Classification Changes
Attachment “C” — Power Point Notes

ACTION:

Discussion of the working draft of the Land Use Element.

RECOMMENDATION:

Direct Staff to schedule a public hearing to take public comment at the January 2, 2018 meeting.

Page 3 of 4

48



%

Legend
- UGB
e TOD District

Page 4 of 4

Proposed Residentisl Proposed Commercial Proposed Industrial  Proposed Clvic and Parks
- Very Low Density - Communily Commercial - Light Proposed Civic
Low Density - Employment Commercial - General E Proposed Parks and Open Space
- Medium Density - General Commaercial
- High Density

DRAFT Proposed Comprehensive Land Use Plan Changes

Last Updated: Ord No 1960 Aug 2012
Ord No 1971 May 2013

2017 - 2040

49



L10T 'S 19quiad3q
uoissiwwo?) buiuunid

INIW313 3SN ANV

\




sdajs |xON =
UoliuSpPIY |DIDIBWWOD) -
suojjipuod Buibupys o} anQq =
s19yjo Aq sabubpy) =
sioll] =
sabupy) builddoyw =
Sjuswal3 ubjd aAIsusyaldwod 13yjo o} diysuoyp|oy = =
sawpyswi] Bujuubld = ‘

$3I21|0d 8 S|POS =

Buyaaw Joud JO MIIAIBAD =

Buysaw Jo asoding




"AJIAl}OD 3sn puDpj] S, A|D 3y} Jo jJuswaboubw 3y} o} sajpjal

sp Adjjod jas saop jnq ‘Adjjod asn pupj| ysijqp}sa jou saop juawalj as

pupni a9yl "AADD 3SN PUD| SHODJ} }| SUCKODSUDY} [PIDUDUY BupjoDl} JO PDajsul
jnq '196p3) |pISU36 D Jo JudIPAINba BuyunosoD ay; sI jJuswa|3 asM PupP] 3yl =

Juswia|3 asn punl 3yl




‘SJUIp1SaL

[po0] 1o 40f 3fi] fo Q1pnb ay) Suispaiour AjjpnuLIUod AIYMm /€07 4D Y] 0 YIMO4S papdid1guD
s, 4310 2y1 40f apraoad Apuai1o1ffo jjim joyy uiayod jusuido]aasp A142p40 uv a4nsua of :7 [P0 e

UD|g da1suayaLduio)) ayj o SjuaULa]2 PaID|aL YJ1M JUIISISUOD SUOLIOD PUD SUOLISIOAP
asn pupj 11p 40f S1svq pnPvf puv Yiomauivif Ao170d asn puv] v ys1qisa of [ |POD) a

S|POS) JuswWa|3 SN PUD




ubjd
wajsAg uoybpodsuni]

JUSWI3|] [PJUSWIUOIIAU]

0S

JuawWajz uoypZIULIN

Jusawalg
UODIID3Y B SHIDJ

juswialjl JIWoU02]

juswia|z Buisnoy

$yipd/9opnds uadp

SIAID

[pLsNpuU|

[pI219WIWIo))

[PHUSPISOY
juswia|l asM pupi

20 Year Program - Urban Area

AlOJuaAu|

D3Iy 9AI9§3Y UDqIn — Wpibold ID3aA

spupy 3|qopjing




Se8ly SOAIBSAY URqn

Jujod |egued ‘| einfijg

sieed -0 D
peo soer vo-0 [N
PEON RIS v5-co [
aom3 2ea or-<0 [

wans sug seac-o [l
oeoy uosim 52-0 [
peoys 3uaog o1-<0 [

peoy oL 64 -0 [
SPAIY PARTY Urgin
Aepunol uwory vean [ ]

puefal

¥  up|d |puoiboy




] — | T
== —= N
(81-dD) sy o0y Pitsric) . R (e et
wjod 1egued <
~. Ly N
i {

unjd {ds2uod g1-dd




Iezm Ty Arvweg ..!5...3._“_ weqArammma Woud vy «-x.\\n lllll
{ar-a2) veiy ooy ouabey

ueld 1decuon Z ernbig <

unjd {dasuod ay-dd




[PI2I3WWOD)

(sjo344s) AbMm-Jo-jyby onqnd 9
aopdg uadO 3 s)Ipd ‘S

JINID P

|PUIsNpu] "¢

C

1

T TEER

(9) suoypIYissp|D asn pup




Aem-j0-1uBiy sjied A1) JuswAojdwy |ERUIPISaY

| I
_ %
%8 )

%9 %9

%0t %02
o,
910C ™ et

ooocm

9T0Z SA 000Z ‘@sn pue] Aq uoiinquisiq 38ejuadiagd

1 %0

| %0¢
| %0€

| %0¥

%05

%09




ula. O
g . g8 7
1 w- w B
=4 c 3 Q-
£ B o a 3 3
o & 3 ) ) o
000Z m - _ - m = oz
. 5 Bd n
907 m e 0T 6 €1 22 ST T €1 ob
Ve se
— 09
. L 08
. . - €8 001
; 74"

9T10¢
‘SA 0002 ‘SIUapIsay 000‘T 42d saLy




‘JUBWS[3 BuIsNoH ay} AQ 185 sluswalinbal Alisusp pup spasu aboaioy

Ayisuaq ybiH
Ajisusaq wnipaw
Ajisuaqg mo

Ajisuag mo1 AIaA

(%15) IPHUSPISSY




"AHID 8y} ul 9op|d
anblun O SO UMOLUMOP 8y} azisoydwa 0} s| ADIBAO QgD dy} Jo asodind ay]

IOIDISWILWIOD
JuswAo|dwa yjim paopojdal ‘pajbpino 210 [DIDISWWOD a1ojybnoioy|
PUD 821JJO |PUOISSBJ0Id R JSUNO| Sy} JO) SSJ4IL SN pUD| JuBUND 8y 4

ADPBAQ(QgGD) 1ouIsIQ ssaulsNg [DIURD) =
[OIDIBWIWIOD) [DIBUSY) -

[OIDJBWWOD jusWAo|IdW =

[OIDJ8WWIOD pOooyloqybieoN e

(22) IDIDIBWIWIOD




. SOIIID0D} 821440 [pUOIsSa0Id S[GIOTWOD JO JusWdo|aAsp
By} Joj Os|o puy * * * SBIIIOD] JUSWUIDISIUS PUD [DIDISWIUOD JSUN0]
P3JDIfUSDUOD JO JUSWAO[BASPD Syl 1o} 8plAcId O] PapuUalul §I |DUSIP - du],,

(|[oIDI8WWIOD
|OUOISSS40Id-9DI4O ® $SUNOL) ¥-D




"UOI}D[OSI S} O} BNP SPIDPUDLS UBISSP 8IS 19559 MOJ|0 PINOM [DUISNPUI [DIouUSB
S[IYM ‘SOSN PUD| 9SUBIUI 1SSSS| YHM 810183 1UI A|SAILOS]}S 810U O} [oLsNPU| JyBIT
MO||D O} SPIDPUDYS UBISEP 8IS UO sisoyduwla Up sl palapisuod Buleq sabuoyd AjuQ

IOUISNPU| [0ISUSS a

[oupsNPUl (YOI -

(%¢) IRIMSAPY]




"Y2ONS SO 8NUILUOD O] PBMO|I0 89 [|IM PUD ‘8SN [OUOI}JIPUOD
0 SO SIOUISIP J8YL0 Ul POMO|ID 810 "O18 ‘saydINyD ‘A|jodIdA] "UOIIODIISSOID
SIY} Wod) saliiony ognd Ing jjo Bulloulwiie o) UsAIb Buiag UoIipIspISUCD
"2llgnd JOoU 81D YDIYM $8SN J8YL0 IDJILUIS PUD ‘S8YDINYD sepNn[dul AjjusiunD

'OJ3 ‘I9JUD APUNWIWOD ‘[IbY AJD ‘S|ooYys "3°] ‘SOIJIon4 Jljqnd e

(%p) 2IAD




"UOIDDIISSDID 820dS Uad(O/UOIDBIDBY ¥ SHID BY| Ul papNnDul 8q paljiiuspl
uaym ‘spupj ssayj 1oyl pasodold si || 'SUOSDal |DIUSWUOIIAUS 18Y10 10 uIn|d
POO}} 10} 820ds USdO O} PBLIWWOD 81D SPUD| 8I18YM $82UBPIDUI 810 a1ay]

1ng ‘©2pds uado pup syiod olIgnd AJUO SBPNDUI UOILDDISSDID SIYL ‘Ajluaun)d

"0} ‘sapis|iy daajs ‘suipjd pooj ‘3’| ‘SPUPT |[PJUSWUOIAU]

(Ibuoibay B Aj1D) aopdg uadQ 3 s)ipd dlqnd =

(229) ©90dS USAO/UOHDDIDIY B SHIDJ




$]93lIS SIPAlL] =

Sj92US lANd =

(%zz) APM-JO-IYBY




00S§'S — 9spaiouj uoypjndod =
§85°L1 — (910Z) uoypjndogd jualn)d =
§80°€T - uoypjndod }|36ID] =

L€0T ©4 £L10T - poluad Bujuup|d 3y e

polad
Bujuupjd juswaj3 Un|d SN PuP] aYL




P |

el | w1
= [l e [l eevueworsessy ] cecon [l e
vk [l o v penaptry [ rrmocon [ e e aon ---
] o, proa e (10 e g 03 1160
———) L] =] LTl oy P T 00 0 D 40 g 7 ] N RS

A8 T e L B e B ]

80013 (R Ut

L£OT - L10T ST R o
Sa3uRy)) we[d 35) pue] aAlsusqasdwo)) pasodoid 1AVIQ

Sves vy

Imanuan) ampyfiecsoy) [ Sucasq umipopy [ CHININD AXUN WM g
Sy Em oo g IBRISKa1aL] 3 ME rso) sy wery TR TR ] i 0! B
svnly wo) pue ved [ wdry Eua)) aEwwn) prowoqyion IR SREQ W A 5 13h eMALY Uy 0L 18
33845 w300 PRV 3181 Imsmpay ey FloopraN AOL PN oy >a Pt

aon
puebe

sebupyd buiddow l i,




LEOT - L10T
SAB|IAQ UEld s} pue] asusyasdwo) | IvVyq

dcl

— POO|

uleouo) Jodiy

yopouiddy podiy

._

@ (S) sios1a ADPSAO




$3]9J|0d ? S|POO




‘ojoudoiddp psuwssp so alpbilIw puUL JOUSIP
¢-3 9y} Ul [21}U0D ALIsUsp od suwoy 8)IqoW 8y} SI0N|PAS O] (f P05 [PHUSPISIY =

"JUswIa|3 BUISNOH 2y] Ul paulsp
SO AJUNWWOD By} JO spuapIsal [0 1oy sedA} Buisnoy pup saljiuniioddo Buisnoy pup
SOI}ISUSP [DIIUSPISSI JO AJSLIDA PADUD|IOG-||OM D JOJ 8PIACId O] :Z [POS [PRUSPISDY |

"JUIOd |oJjUS D JO SalD |[pIHUSPISal (IO Ul Aljonb
[OJUSWIUOIIAUS PUD A}IQOA|l JO 88103p YBiY D 2I1nNsus O] | [POS |[PYUSPISDY =

IPyuUSP|SaY ‘S|POS




"SaNISUSP 19YS1Y I8 JuawdOo[9Ap [BUOTIISURI] 0] JATIBUISL
ue se UONe)I[Iqeyal pue SdULUIJUIEW IRIN0IUD 0] SMOLQ 9]qeUOSel SUIPN[OUL ‘Spopunis puawidojafap
pup Suruoz 1adoid y3noxy) spooyroqusrou A[rure]-9[Suls-1ap[o JO I9)0BILYD pUE INJRA Y IAIISA] ;7 ABI[0]

A », 1A = alk ) ) 2 1 a 3 [1_1Y .
v oo ) - w

sad£) pue moqu@v sursnoy jo bo:_? © 10] wEvSo.a Aq
mcooﬁoﬁwaa s AN Ay Eo:wsohz sapunyioddo uisnoy jo TONNQINSIP 191edI3 & 98eInoouy [ Ad1j0]

IPUSPISDY ‘S3)D)|0d




'Upld 9N PUDT Z£0Z-/ L0Z @Yl Of WIoJUOD 0} AIDSSEI8U SO JUIOd
[D1USD) JO SPUD]| [DIIUBPISSI IO 4O BUIUOZ 8Y] UIDJUIOW € ADIOod |[PYUSPISOY

IPuUSPISaY ‘s31D)|0d




‘08l |plIdsoy sy} Joj up|d asn pup| diI0ads P Jdopp PUL dO|eAS( :§ |POS |PIDISWWOD) a

‘D2ID 8YJ JO 194D0IDYD DIBY}Se0
PUD [DNSIA [[OISA0 Sy} PUD ‘UODINDIID D111 8ACIdWI Of SO0Z’ UD|d Palialdld ‘Ubld
JIOPUIOD) 46 "AMH By} juswia|dwll pup (dopb ‘AlDSSaD38U SO ‘OjopdN p [POS) [PIDISWWOD a

- T T =) o T WO S = .l‘l"!.lﬂ “.‘."‘!i.m._.\_ou_.“_.m
UOILDZIIDLIASI UMOLUMODP S1DJI|ID0) PUD UOISIAUS Of 44| ‘UD|d UOHDZIOIHASY UMOIUMO(
U104 |04jua) 8y Jusuiaidull pupb jdopp ‘AIDssedau so ‘a1ppd i€ [P0 [PIDIBWWOD)

[oMaual upagIn
1I0PIIOD) 18311S BUId 1SDJ PUD UMOLUMOQ 8yl Lloddns 0] anuUuo)) :Z |POS |DIDISWWOD) a

¢_®¢+_®.®.¢w. .,Eoccm.vﬂm DIWOoU0D] mm: e mm.oow. SU{ ULIM JUSISISUOD AlID 8y} JO Sp 5BDBIoD
IDIDISUIWIOD By} IO} 9PIACIA JISUUDW AJSUUIL O U] PUD JOJUOW O] | [POS [PIDISWWOD

|PI2IBWIWIOD) ‘S|POS)




‘D8Io Byl
1O 19}0DIDYD DIIBYJSSD PUD [ONSIA [[0IDA0 Sy} PUD ‘UOIIDINDIID DIjjoi) 9A0IdWI Of
S00Z’ UD|d Pala}aid ‘Ub|d IOpLIOD 46 ‘AMH 8yl Jusuia|dul| :§ ADI|Od [PIDISWWOD) «

"$3|DS |ID}al

pasoaloul pup ‘BuUlubIs PalPUIPIO0D ‘BuldpISPUD| PUD UBISSP 18}118] ‘UCILDINDIID

pup Bupjipd Jauwoisnd jualdile aiow Jo asodind ayj 1o} JuswudojaAsp
|OIDJaWIWIOD BuliNgo Jo uolpIBaUl pauup|d 8yl 8]10WO0.d 7 AD1|0d [PIDIBWWOD) a

) 6661 ‘UD|d UOLDZIDLADY
UMOIUMO(Q HUI0J [D1USD) paldopp ay) EmEm_o_E_ :Z A21]0d |PIDISWWO) =

"up|d SN PUPT ££0T-Z 10T @Yi O} WIOJUOD O] AIDSSODaU SO JUIOd
[DJ{US D JO SDBID |DIDIBUILIOD [|O JO BUIUOZ 8y} UIDIUIOW | ADI|Od [PIDISWWOD

|DI2IBWIWIO)) ‘$3)D)|0d




‘S9SN [DIDISWILLOD JUsDRIP YlIM Ajjigiodulod
9INSSO JOYL SPIOPUDLS [0INEDSLIYDIO PUD 8IS Of 128[gNS [DUISIP [01DJ8WWO D)
[IBUSS Byl Ul s8sn jpuisNpuUl YD) 60IN0oUS O p [P0 [PISNPU]

“JUBWIS|T DILOUODT By} 92uUpl|dwoD Ulpjuidow Of
AJDSSSDBU SO $85N PUD| [DLISNPU] 980UDW PUD JOHUOW O] ¢ D09 |PUSNPU| «

S9SN PUD| |DUISNPUI-UOU |0 YHM SEDIJUOD SZIudIuiul

lIM puUD ‘spaio Bulsnoy oaAojdwe o} AJuIXOld 9SO[D Ul 810 ‘@INDNIISoIU

18y}0 pup sAomybly Bulisixs azijiin {oyi SUoILo 20| Ul saijlunjioddo
JUSWdO|SASPD MBU PUD UOISUDAXS [DUISNPUI SZIWIXDW O] :Z |POS [PISNPU| «

"JOJD8S [PUISNPUI
PSISISAID PUD BUOIS D UIDIUIOUI PUD YSI[QDISS O] 1| |POS [PLSNPU| «

|PUISNPU| ‘S|DOS)




d1-dD VN Eﬁ:ﬁ IOPIIIOD peoayrel dijIdeJ
Eoﬁsom\mm \Qkﬁwﬁm ) mo renuajod EuEQBo\G@ [eLISnpuUI 3Y) SZIWIXBN ([ AJI[0] e

ID4SNPU] ‘S3J2}|0d




Clas

m%%méﬁww%w ooamEEO maEON 2y ul :zo..w Bm se EuEno_?uv

[BIOSTIPUT 10] SJUAUIIINDAI odedspue| Jojawuiiad oy 310ddns 0] anunjuo,) :9 A91[0J e

“b:m:w Joyem pue
e %EE:o_tmm ‘Ayrenb _858:9:25 Sururejurew Jjo ooqmtomaﬁ 3y} ssaippe A[ojenbope
stesodoixd jyuswdo[aAap yernsnpur [[& Jey} ssao01d moaraar uefd oy ySnoIy) axmsuy ;¢ Ao1[0J e

o%%%ﬁéﬁ%ﬁggooﬁcﬁho m:EoN 31U Ul SpIepuels
SULIRINQ [eINJ[NOLISE S, AJT) 9} 1M OUBPIOIIE Ul 'SOsh [eINI[NOIISE SUIINQE pue asn
pasodoId ) U33M13q IS[jnq 3jenbape Ue apn[oul [[BYs s[esodold Sosn pue[ [[y ;¢ A01[0d

IDYSNPU| ‘s9])|0d




‘'so2l1o0n.d

1sod YlIM JUSISISUOD UOIODIISSOID 85N PUb| 18Y40 O} pajobsajal aq [IM D)8

‘SOY2INYD ‘salllfitn s yons sasn dlignd-isonb 1ayiO ‘2le ‘Sisjuad ALUNWIWOD

‘sjooyos olgnd ‘|Ioy Ao SO yoNns ‘saijjion) ognd ALUNuWIWOD o) palolal
S9SN PUD| JOJ spupj| 2llgnd Jualdlins AlobBsd asn pup| Yoo Ul 9pn|oul O] «

SIAID 'SIPOS




‘SJUBpIsal [DD0] AQ pajuanball S0 PUD SSIID0)
2119Nnd |J0 0} $59220 8|2ADIQ PUD UDISEPad IO} pasu oy} 8zisoyduia o) 8NUIUOD) F ADII0d =

"SOI|Io0} JO sadA} Ylog o uolypzljiin jJulof 8y} Ag flijsusq
Uup2 JoyJ ,,SI8jued,, [PUCIHD8IDSI/IPUCDINPS PooYIoqybBiau ysijgrse o} salls [ooyos ljgnd
0} Juaop(po sayis yipd 21|gnd JO UOIPDO| 8y} 8BPINODUS ‘9|qIsSOd ISASUSYM € ADII0d =

HOUISId /Yl pup
AlID 8y} Jo sup|d sAIsuayaiduwod aBUDI-BUO| 8y} YIIM JUSISISUOD S| [y} winiboid uolisinboo =
9JIs [00YDs b Jusua|dwi pUL dOIBASP Of 9 1DUSIJ |OOYDS 4O SIDIDIO YIM NIOM :ZADII0d &

‘pooyloqybiou ayl UlyIm saun|oA

D1}Jol} O} A|goUOSDaIUN S}NAUIUOD fOU SSOP PUD ‘S9SN PUD| BUIPUNOLNS YLIM 9|g1oduwoD SI

‘|[o8l]s [oUa LD AIDPUOISS IO I0JD3||0D B BUO|D P3LDI0]| S| POOYIOQYBISU [DIUSPISSI D UIYHIM
P2]020| 89 Of pasodoud s| 1oy} Aoy ol1and-ispnb 1o ojjgnd Jolow AUp [Pyl 2insug | ADIIOd e

$9]2]|0d 9D




"UD|d JOJSOW UOIID8IDaY PUD SHI0d 8yl JUl Lo} |85 o spasu 820ds uado
PUD ‘UOI08103) PUD S3IDd 8y} UD|d 85N PUD] Yl OlUl 8]0iB3jul O] :| |POS) «

UOD3123Y B S$HIPJ ‘S|P0S




pooyloquyblau [DIUSPISSI UIYHM SSUWIN|OA

21401} Of AlgUOSDaIUN 8INQUIUOD JOU SSOP PUD ‘SasN PUP| Bulpunolins

YlIM 8|qIiodwioD | ‘}o8l4s [DSHD IO 10408)j02 D BUO|D P30 810 SaIH|ID0)
UOIHD8JD8] PUL SHIDd AUNWWOD pupn pooyloqybiau (pyl 8insu] ‘g ADI|0d =

'SOl}I[Io0} O sadA} yjog jo
uolozlin julof syt Ag jijeuag upD Y| | SI8IUSD,, [IDUOIIDSID8I/|[PUOIIDINPS
pooyiogyblau ysiigpnise o} sajls |ooyds olignd oy jusoplpo

salis yJod 2l|gnd JO UOoILD0| 8y} SBDINODUS ‘8|qISSOd JSABUBYM '| ADIOd

UOHDIIDIY B SHINJ ‘S3)9)10d




ous1a ApbISAQO (AgD) ouysIqg ssauisng [PJUSD JO UOHDIAID) =
Pousiq AbDPISAQ UD SD qOL JO 9SN =
(équswia)3 uoypziupqIn) ¢ AD1j0d/SS92014 UOKII|ag/uoisundxy goN =
(¢quswialg uoybziupqin) {Adl|0d uoisundx3y gon |oPJUoD -
[psodoud juswidojaraq a
AllD O} pOXauUUY =
49N ul PSpPNIOU| =
(juswia|3z uoypziupqIn) 104035 3jpAld AQ juswdojarap AlPWI] «

(juswia|g salyijIop4 d1Iqnd) s321A18s upqin 3jpnbapp jo uoisiroid Ajowll] «

SUOHDISPISUOD) JUSWID|] UD)d 3SN PUD




UOISSNISIJ SNUIIUOD) a

10 ‘UOISSILIWOD BUjuuUD|d 8 IDUNOD AlID Ol UCIDPUSWWOD8Y PIOMIO]

sdajs IXON






